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From: Staines, Brian

Sent: Thursday, December 31, 2020 2:46 PM

To: Rules Committee; Del Ciampo, Joseph; Bowler, Michael

Subject: Comments of the Office of Chief Disciplinary Counsel regarding proposal to revise rule
8.4 of the Rules of Professional Conduct.

Attachments: OCDC 8.4 comments.pdf

| have attached the Office of Chief Disciplinary Counsel's comments regarding
proposal to revise rule 8.4 of the Rules of Professional Conduct.

Brian B. Staines

State of Connecticut, Judicial Branch
Chief Disciplinary Counsel

100 Washington Street

Hartford, CT 06106

860-706-5058 phone

860-706-5063 fax

This e-mail and any attachments/links transmitted with it are for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s) and may be protected by the attorney/client privilege, work product doctrine,
or other confidentiality provision. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any review, disclosure, copying, dissemination, distribution, use or action taken
in reliance on the contents of this communication is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. Please notify the
sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this in error and delete this e-mail and
any attachments/links from your system. Any inadvertent receipt or transmission shall not be
a waiver of any privilege or work product protection. The Connecticut Judicial Branch does
not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this communication which
arise as a result of e-mail transmission, or for any viruses that may be contained therein. If
verification of the contents of this e-mail is required, please request a hard-copy version.
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STATE OF CONNECTICUT
JUDICIAL BRANCH

COURT OPERATIONS DIVISION

OFFICE of CHIEF DISCIPLINARY COUNSEL
Brian B. Staines, Chief Disciplinary Counsel 100 Washington Street
Hartford, Connecticut 06106
(860) 706-5058 Fax (860) 706-5063
Brian.Staines@jud.ct.gov

December 31, 2020

Rules Committee of the Superior Court
c/o Attorney Joseph Del Ciampo
RulesCommittee@jud.ct.gov

RE: Rules Committee Proposal concerning Rule 8.4 (RC ID # 2020-012)
Dear Attorney Del Ciampo:

The Office of Chief Disciplinary Counsel has been asked to comment on the
substitute proposal before the Rules Committee to revise rule 8.4 of the Rules of
Professional Conduct. | have had an opportunity to review all of the submissions to the
Rules Committee through 2020-012 FFF. This office would be tasked with pursuing
grievances under subsection 7 before a reviewing committee and the Superior Court
should the proposed subsection be adopted by the Rules Committee. Accordingly, | do
not feel it appropriate for this office to take a position on the proposal. However, | agree
with and wish to incorporate into this letter the observations of the Statewide Grievance
Committee in numbered paragraph three of its comments dated December 29, 2020
(2020-012 FFF).

Historically, rule 8.4 (4) of the Rules of Professional Conduct has been

successfully used to address instances of misconduct that proposed subsection 7 is
intended to address. The SGC’s comments provide a digest of cases that resulted in a
finding of discipline against an attorney under the current rules. | am not aware of any
case in the last four years where the current rules were found to be inadequate to
address this type of claim.

The Office of Chief Disciplinary Counsel concurs with the closing statement of

the SGC that the current rules of professional conduct are applied robustly before
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reviewing committees and the Superior Court to limit and deter the conduct described
by the proposal and its commentary.

Very, truly yours,

),

Brian B. Staines
Chief Disciplinary Counsel
BBS





